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From: Tessa Baldwin
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 12:06 PM
To: Paeton Schaeffer; Charlie Santos
Subject: FW: Emergency housing use and utilities?
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Here is the supporting email for the correspondence of the utility bills.

Thank you!

Tessa Baldwin

City Manager

City of Kotzebue

258A Third Avenue

PO Box 46, Kotzebue, AK 99752
Work: 907-442-5101

Cell: 907-412-3571

Fax: 907-442-3742

CITY OF

"Gty 1 the Ancee”

From: Tessa Baldwin

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 9:40 AM

To: 'Joe Evans' <joe@jwevanslaw.com>; Paeton Schaeffer <pschaeffer@kotzebue.org>
Subject: FW: Emergency housing use and utilities?

Please add this to correspondence for the next City Council meeting!

Thank you,

Tessa Baldwin

City Manager

City of Kotzebue

258A Third Avenue

PO Box 46, Kotzebue, AK 99752



Work: 907-442-5101
Cell: 907-412-3571
Fax: 907-442-3742

lCciTy OF

From: Sweeney, Brittany <brittany sweeney@fws.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 9:39 AM
To: Tessa Baldwin <TBaldwin@Kotzebue.org>
Subject: Emergency housing use and utilities?

Tessa,

As we discussed, the refuge is happy we have been able to assist with emergency housing needs after
the recent flooding.

The family of 6 who were displaced are staying at House 581 through at least the end of this week. We
have been housing 3 VPSOs who came in to assist in an upstairs apartment at our office building, 160
Second Avenue.

| was wondering whether the city may be able to offset or cover any of the utility costs associated with
this use, out of disaster funds? If that’s not something you can arrange administratively, | understand,
and we are still happy to have been able to assist and share what we have in this time of need.

Thanks,

Brittany Sweeney

Assistant Manager

Selawik National Wildlife Refuge
907-442-5062 office
907-412-1398 cell



